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Leticia Gutierre

From: Cecilia May Moreno

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 5:12 PM

To: Leticia Gutierrez

Subject: FW: LV.C.C. Floor Repairs

Attachments: 17279 Tile - Larga Vista Center 6-3-14.doc; LV.C.C. Floor Estimate Lxlsx
Importance: High

From: Andrea L. Arellano
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 3:28 PM

To: Cecilia May Moreno

Cc: Leo Flores; Rosaura Tijerina; Gregorio B. Araiza; Alice Herrera; Delfina Mareno; Leticia Gutierrez; Raul Salazar; Jose
E. Gonzalez

Subject: FW: L.V.C.C. Floor Repairs

Importance: High

Dr. Moreno;

Attached hereto are the two estimates that Mr. Gregorio Araiza, Director of the Larga Vista Community Center, was able
to get for the replacement of the community center floor. As evidenced in Mr. Araiza’s email below, the Webb County
facilities department Director, Mr. Gilbert Garza, considers this job too big and time consuming for his staff and suggests
that it be outsourced. The third estimate is still pending (Flooring Concepts).

We would like to place an item on the agenda for the meeting of June 23" to get this project started as soon as
possible. Mr. Leo Flares, Webb County Auditor / Chief Budget Officer, offered account #604-0101-8103 as the source
for funding for this project.

Please advise if there is any other place to acquire the third quote, if we can proceed to place an item on the agenda for
the 23" or if your office can handle the matter from this point on.

Awaiting your response,
Respectfully,
Andie

ROSAURA "WAWI" TIJERINA
WEBB COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PCT. 2

Andrea L, Arellano

Administrative Assistant

Webb County Commissioner Rosaura "Wawi" Tijerina
1000 Houston St., 2nd floor / P.0. Box 29

Laredo, Texas 78042

T Tel: (956) 523-4624



